

## **Glenfinnan Community Council**

Minutes of meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> February 2009

Present: Duncan Gibson, Eileen O’Rua, Joan Robertson, Grahaeme Young  
Apologies: Ingrid Henderson

### **1. Minutes circulated and agreed**

### **2 Matters arising**

- 1.1. Phone lines: ongoing
- 1.2. Road issues: ongoing
- 1.3. Jim Michie has expressed an interest in assisting the CC to upgrade the shore path

### **3 Correspondence**

- . Community Energy Scotland News
- . Lochaber Housing Association Newsletter
- . Connect – Scottish Health Council
- . Highland Environmental Network newsletter

### **4 AOCB**

- 4.1 Letter of thanks from John & Nancy for Seniors’ party
- 4.2 Thanks to Keiran and Ina for hosting the Cheese and Wine event, which was very well attended, making £200 for community funds
- 4.3 The deteriorating state of the back track was raised.. GY to write to agents regarding possible off-flow from Morrison’s plot.
- 4.4 GY suggested naming the Callop forest walks after historical local families in order to clarify which is which. He will talk to Forestry about this.

Date of next meeting: 30<sup>h</sup> March 7pm Glenfinnan House Hotel